Lake Coordinator Report LAKE PLI DA

To: Lida Water Quality Committee
From: Moriya Rufer, Lake Coordinator
Subject: June 2025

Date: June 9, 2025

Grant: Comprehensive Lakeshed Assessment

The grant is set up in the state system. Checks will be sent to Dave Hilber. | have attached a service
agreement for HEI to do the work for the grant. Work will begin as soon as the grant is executed,
with the goal of finishing about a year from now.

Lake Management Planning

| have attached a service agreement for updating the Lake Management Plan at the same time as
the Comprehensive Lakeshed Assessment.

2025 Curly-leaf pondweed Management

1. Professional Lakes Management (PLM) completed the herbicide treatment on May 22. We
are using a different chemical this year that is much cheaper but still effective.

2. | submitted the reimbursement request for the DNR Grant for South Lida treatment for
$5,500. The check will be sent to Dave Hilber.

3. Dave, Dave, Dee Dee, and | completed a plant survey last week (June 5). We found the
treatment was very effective at the two locations in North Lida, and the locations in South
Lida. There is a new very large spot in South Lida right at the culvert from North Lida. We
delineated this area for treatment next year.
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